) MEMORANDUM May 18, 2004

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Honorable Chair and Members of The School Board of Miami-Dade
County, Fiorida -

Merrett R. Stierheim, Superintendentfbf/6c

WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ITEM E-21
APPROVAL OF GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE (GMP)
JASCO CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

PROJECT NO. A0747CM

ADDITION

SOUTH MIAMI SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

6856 SW 53 STREET, MiAMI, FLORIDA

The attached agenda item is being withdrawn from the May 19, 2004 agenda, as the bid
review and analysis process is not yet finalized. It is anticipated this item will be
presented to the Board in June 2004.

MRS:aj
M1433

Attachment

cc:  Superintendent’'s Executive Staff
School Board Attorney
Mr. J. E. Surash
Ms. Ana Rijo-Conde



Office of Superintendent of Schools May 5, 2004
Board Meeting of May 19, 2004

Business Operations
J.E. Surash, P.E., Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE (GMP)
JASCO CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
PROJECT NO. A0747CM
ADDITION
SOUTH MIAMI SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
6856 SW 53 STREET, MIAMI, FLORIDA

COMMITTEE: FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

This item will be presented to Board Members, the Recording Secretary to
the Board and placed on file in the Citizen Information Center prior to the
meeting of May 19, 2004. .

JA/NC

ITEM WITHDRAWN
(05/18/04)

E-21



